Assoc. Prof. ENGİN ÇAĞLAK

Personal Information

Office Phone: +90 286 218 0600 Extension: 17084

Email: ecaglak@comu.edu.tr

Web: https://avesis.comu.edu.tr/ecaglak

Address: Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi İletişim Fakültesi Terzioğlu Yerleşkesi Merkez Çanakkale

International Researcher IDs

ScholarID: yTE58ocAAAAJ ORCID: 0000-0002-9477-9435 Yoksis Researcher ID: 14093

Biography

1972 Born in Ankara. He studied primary and high school in Ankara. In 1992, he was enrolled in the Department of Economics of Eskişehir Anadolu University but left in the second semester. In 1994, she was enrolled in Marmara University Faculty of Communication Journalism Department. He first started his imaginary journalism career in 1990 as a correspondent in the Parliamentary Magazine in Ankara. He worked at various stages in various media organizations in Istanbul. In 2002, he started his career as an instructor in Istanbul Commerce University. 2006 After graduating from the Institute of Social Sciences of the Marmara University, he received his doctorate degree in 2013 from the same institute. Since 2016, he continues to work as a lecturer in the Department of Journalism at Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Faculty of Communication.

Education

Doctorate, Marmara University, Institute Of Social Sciences, Gazetecilik, Turkey 2006 - 2013 Postgraduate, Marmara University, Institute Of Social Sciences, Turkey 2004 - 2006 Undergraduate, Marmara University, Faculty Of Communication, Turkey 1994 - 1998

Foreign Languages

English, B1 Intermediate

Dissertations

Doctorate, Kitle İletişim Araçlarındaki Teknolojik Gelişmelerin Haber Üzerine Etkileri", Marmara University, Sosyal Bilimler Estitüsü, Gazetecilik, 2013

Postgraduate, Basın Etiği Kapsamında Gizli Kamera Kullanımı ve Haberciliğin 'ARENA' Televizyon Programı Örneğiyle İrdelenmesi , Marmara University, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Gazetecilik, 2006

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Mass Communications and Mass Media, Journalism

Academic Positions

Assistant Professor, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, İletişim Fakültesi, Gazetecilik, 2018 - Continues
Assistant Professor, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, İletişim Fakültesi, Gazetecilik, 2016 - 2018
Assistant Professor, Istanbul Commerce University, Faculty Of Communication, Medya Ve İletişim Sistemleri, 2013 - 2016
Lecturer, Istanbul Commerce University, Faculty Of Communication, Medya Ve İletişim Sistemleri, 2002 - 2013

Academic and Administrative Experience

Vice Dean, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, İletişim Fakültesi, Gazetecilik, 2019 - 2021 Head of Department, Canakkale Onsekiz Mart University, İletişim Fakültesi, Gazetecilik, 2017 - 2021

Courses

Doctorate

İletişim Kuramları, Doctorate, 2015 - 2016

Undergraduate

Temel Gazetecilik, Undergraduate, 2017 - 2018 Basın Tarihi, Undergraduate, 2017 - 2018 Fotoğrafcılık, Undergraduate, 2002 - 2003

Associate Degree

Sosyal Bilimlerde Araştırma Yöntemleri, Associate Degree, 2017 - 2018 TV Haberciliği, Associate Degree, 2017 - 2018 Halkla İlişkiler Örnek Uygulamalar, Associate Degree, 2017 - 2018

Jury Memberships

Competition, Medya Mükemmellik Ödülleri , RTÜK, April, 2020 Competition, ONE İstanbul İnstagram Fotoğraf Yarışması, İstanbul Ticaret Odası , April, 2016

Books

I. Sosyal Medya Ajansı Tarihi ÇAĞLAK E.

in: Bu Toprakların İletişim Tarihi, Engin Çağlak, Editor, Nobel, Ankara, pp.327-332, 2016

Papers Presented at Peer-Reviewed Scientific Conferences

I. Yeni Medya ve Yeni Ajans Anlayışı Sosyal Medya ÇAĞLAK E.

Dijital İletişim Etkisi Uluslararası Akademik Konferans, İstanbul, Turkey, 16 - 17 October 2014, (Full Text)

Peer Reviews in Scientific Publications

Journal df Awareness, Other Indexed Journal, April 2020 İstanbul Ticaret Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, January 2014

Metrics

Publication: 45

Congress and Symposium Activities

Sanayi 4.0 Sürecinde Medya Değişim ve Dönüşüm, Session Moderator, Çanakkale, Turkey, 2018 Uluslararası Dijital İletişim Etkisi Kongresi, Session Moderator, İstanbul, Turkey, 2014 Birleşmiş Milletler Sosyal Fayda Zirvesi 2014, Panelists, İstanbul, Turkey, 2014

Non Academic Experience

İhlas Haber Ajansı, Editör
Business Establishment Private, İhlas Haber Ajansı
Kanal D, Yapım - Muhabirlik
Business Establishment Private, Kanal D
TRT - İstanbul TV, Yönetmen Yard. - Yapım
Other Public Institution, Trt
TGRT, Muhabirlik
Business Establishment Private, Tgrt
Kanal D, Muhabirlik
Business Establishment Private, Show Tv
Business Establishment Private, Kanal D
Show TV, Muhabirlik
Business Establishment Private, Nokta Dergisi
Nokta Dergisi, Muhabirlik-Yazıişleri
Business Establishment Private, Parlamenter Dergisi

Parlamenter Dergisi, Muhabirlik-Yazıişleri